

Angus McKay Community School Association

General Meeting Minutes
Wednesday, February 7, 2024
6:00pm – School library

In attendance: Bailey McIntyre,
Rebecca Smith, Chelsea Dyck, Bryce Saunders,
Casey Nolin

Regrets: Anita Penner, Trisha McDonald, Meghan Taylor, Jayne Falloon

1. Motion to Approve January 10th minutes made by Chelsea, seconded by Rebecca & Bryce, motion carried.
2. Motion to approve Agenda made by Chelsea, seconded by Casey & Bryce, motion carried.
3. Introductions
4. Reports

Principal

- See attached report

Vice president

- Playground Improvement Vote
 - “Eclipse” model wins over the “Geode” with 5 votes to 2 votes.
- Playground Update
 - The CSA can now start prepping grants for the playground improvement plan, however, we will need to wait until we get official approval from the school division before we can submit the grants. Bailey hopes approval should come through within a few weeks.
 - Chelsea reached out to her friend about doing an art installation to represent donors and her friend would be interested in

working on this project. More specific quotes once we know exactly what we are after.

Treasurer

Current balance: \$4410.00

- No other updates.

Fundraising

- Plans for upcoming fundraisers
 - Casey has the Glenlea fundraiser ready to go, it will be emailed out next week for pickup in May.
- Chicken Finger Update
 - The chicken finger fundraiser Closed on Jan 30.
 - There were 29 orders places for a total of 147 individual boxes, CSA profit was \$1137.00.
 - Pickup is Feb 13th between 3:00pm & 4:00pm.
 - Casey & Chelsea can be here to facilitate unloading the truck and organizing orders. Trevor has also mentioned he may be able to help with this.
- 50/50 Update
 - A Cheque has been sent out to the winner in the amount of \$595.00.
 - This years pot was a bit smaller than last year, but overall the fundraiser was easy to put on and the payment went very smoothly this year.

Hot lunch

- January Hot Lunch Update
 - Meghan was not in attendance and we didn't have an update this for this meeting.
- Upcoming Hot Lunch
 - The CSA voted that February hot lunch should be Boston pizza.

Communications

- Facebook update
 - No new updates.
- Email updates
 - No New updates.

Events

- How can we support the spring musical?
 - Bailey has indicated the CSA can help by reaching out to the parent community for assistance with costumes or props.
 - Bailey has indicated the CSA can also reach out to the school community to see if there is anyone who knows anything about sound systems and can help with the musical.
 - Perhaps an email could go out once the musical title is decided, this will be decided soon.
 - The musical date is set for May 7th.

5. Old Business

- Nothing to report.

6. New Business

- Bailey is asking if we can pin point a date for the June school event in the next few weeks.

7. Next meeting: Wednesday, March 6, 2024

8. Adjournment: 6:30PM.